



# Kamil Przybyła

## Front-end Developer / Data Analyst

### ABOUT ME

I am a beginner Front-End Developer specializing in JavaScript. I develop my knowledge and skills through various types of projects and courses. My additional asset that helps me with programming is my extensive mathematical knowledge and my current job as a data analyst.

My professional experience includes work in the data processing, security and analysis industry, where I gain experience in solving business problems and providing proposed solutions, working on many projects and mastering English to the C1 / C2 degree.

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

#### **KLDiscovery Ontrack Sp. z o. o. (12.2020 – now)**

- Digital Analyst
  - collecting and processing various types of data collections, as well as solving problems related to their encryption and protection,
  - solving business problems and providing proposed solutions that improve the entire data processing process in the most effective way,
  - supporting for eDiscovery processing and Project Management departments,
  - working and prioritizing multiple projects with similar deadlines.

#### **Keywords Studios (09.2020 – 11.2020)**

- Game Tester
  - testing video games for bugs and reporting them.

#### **Additional / Extra Work (01.2015 – now)**

- Math tutor

### LANGUAGES

- English – fluent C1
- German – basic A1
- Polish – native language
- Italian – basic A1

### PERSONAL SKILLS

Creativity - Problem Solving - Team Work - Organisation - Fast Learner

### HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Programming
- Math
- Games
- Travel
- Gym
- Mixology

### PERSONAL DATA

 kamilprzybyla2@gmail.com

 +48 601 909 449

 Katowice

 <https://github.com/KamilzRivii>

### EDUCATION

10.2018 – 07.2020

**Msc in Economic Analyst**

Facility: **Statistics, Econometrics and Mathematics**

University of Economics in Katowice

### IT SKILLS

Intermediate level:

 JavaScript

 HTML5

 CSS3

 GIT

Basic level:

 React JS

 PHP

 Node JS

 SASS

 Bootstrap

 SQL

 jQuery

### COURSES

- JavaScript - The Complete Guide 2023 (Beginner + Advanced),
- Visual Studio 2022: Zwiększ swoją produktywność,
- Git w pigułce - Kurs podstaw Git,
- React JS Frontend Web Development for Beginners,
- React Fundamentals,
- Asynchroniczność w JavaScript.

*I hereby give consent for my personal data included in my application to be processed for the purposes of the recruitment process under the European Parliament's and Council of the European Union Regulation on the Protection of Natural Persons as of 27 April 2016, with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC.*